

Curriculum Vitae

Jacqueline Rivers
Mountain View College
4849 W. Illinois Ave.
jrivers@dcccd.edu

Personal Summary

A highly skilled educator, teacher trainer and administrator who is dedicated to educating and who has the ability to ensure the success of all individuals through motivation and differentiation. Ambitious and excited to play a key role in the future of young adults. Experience of teaching, coaching, organizing, and motivating will assist in the personal, educational and professional growth of all individuals.

Education

Our Lady of the Lake University, San Antonio, TX
BA. In Biology

Texas A & M University
M.S. in Biology pending

Texas A & M University
M. Ed. in Education Administration

Teaching Experience

Biology Professor, 8/2018 to present

Responsible for teaching College Biology courses and for preparing students for the next level in their Higher Education.

Science Teacher, 8/1997 to 6/2007

Responsible for teaching high school science courses and for preparing them to reach the required level of knowledge that qualifies them for an Institute of Higher Education. Successfully taught high school, physics, pre-AP physics, AP physics, biology, environmental systems, IPC and chemistry.

Adult Education, Teaching & Training, 7/2007 to 7/2014

Provide instructional support for teachers and administrators through professional development, trainings, curriculum, and through leading and/or facilitating other campus based initiatives.